

PLIB Meeting Minutes – 8/19/15

1. Meeting called to order – Cathy will act as Chair – Jim and Elaine absent.
2. Motion by Arden to approve minutes of prior meeting, seconded by Paul. Motion passed.
3. Public comment – Resident commented about weeds in lake, believes weeds are much better than previous.
4. Correspondence discussed, no Chair report.
5. Appearances: Mike Soloman. Mike reported on the newly treated area of the lake. Bacteria was installed in the North Basin milfoil bed. New info from LSSU professor was also discussed (new way to control milfoil).
6. The educational program was moved to Sept. 26th.
7. Old Business – SAD changes.
 - Jim Cope's taxation was reduced from 500.00 to 250.00 as it is not commercial. Jim Berry's taxation was reduced from 250.00 to 125.00 as it is not commercial.
8. New Business – Next meeting will be on 9/16 at 7:00 pm. The budget hearing will be held ½ hr earlier at 6:30 pm.
9. Financial Report – Given by Cathy
10. Public Comment – Bob Smith wanted to know if the LSSU professor wanted something from us. Cathy answered that he would like to do a survey of the lake. Bill Mummert asked about the expansion of the aeration project. The answer was that we do not have plans to expand at this time. Marilyn Roll suggested that we do a 10-year SAD if the aeration project is continued. Ken McGuire commented about progress with the lake.
11. Meeting adjourned.